

#### **PROFILE**

A fullstack developer and aspiring engineer who is enthusiastic about professional growth using all available resources. With more than five years experience in developing consumer-targeted websites using web frameworks such as NodeJs and React with database design and scripting with html, css and javaScipt

### **CONTACT**

PHONE: 07082471978

EMAIL: Igbokwefc1@gmail.com

#### **HOBBIES**

Coding
Listening to music
Taking evening strolls
Watching movies
Playing basketball
Playing video games
Reading and writing

## IGBOKWE FAVOUR CHINEMEREM

Fullstack web developer

## **EDUCATION**

# St. Francis catholic secondary school Idimu 2013 - 2018

High school diploma

## University of Nigeria Nsukka

2018 - 2023

Materials and metallurgical engineering

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

## Hotels.ng - Junior developer

2022 - 2023

I was part of a remote team that stayed connected through slack, google meet and other communication platforms. Highlights of my time there include:

- Resolving web application issues based on external and internal reports with 100% efficiency.
- Collaborating with senior staff to design company WordPress blog.
- Working with departments on technical issues including software systems and modification of an existing system

## Freelance - web developer

2018 - date

 Completed a total of 9 web design projects for 5 clients, utilizing NodeJs, ReactJs, and database knowledge. Swimming Singing(though I'm not very good at it)

- Introduced website modernization efforts to create a better overall user experience and incorporate SEO optimization, increasing website visits from unique users by 12%.
- Developed applications using react while managing the state through redux and reduxforms saving hours of user's time

# Shell Nigeria exploration and production company limited - intern

June, 2023 – September, 2023

- Worked as an intern in the oil and gas cooperation
- Navigated through the various departments and divisions in the company, learning about drilling of oil wells, production, shipping and export of crude oil
- Worked with specialist and disciple engineers in brainstorming and providing solutions to operational issues faced in the fpso vessel
- Interacted with experienced engineers and brainstormed solutions to damaged and corroded water and oil injection pumps, oil wells and valves

## Retail shop – sales girl

2020 - 2021

- Handled customers coming in to renew subscriptions of napa, dstv etc
- Kept record of day to day activities and sales
- Was accountable for goods and money coming in and leaving the store

## **SKILLS**

- ✓ Work experience in html, css and javaScript
- ✓ Knowledge in the following frameworks:

  NodeJs and ReactJs
- ✓ Work experience with database systems like mongoDb
- ✓ Thorough understanding of github for repository and web hosting
- ✓ Strong problem solving skills
- ✓ Familiarity with wordpress and its core principles
- ✓ Knowledge of primary SEO elements

✓ In-depth understanding of applications like vercel, firebase and sanity which makes coding practices easier and faster

## **PROJECTS**

#### **Ecommerce** website

Ashbox

- Developed using nextjs and sanity
- Use of local storage to store user data such as cart items which made user experience improve by 20%
- Deployed the application with vercel
- Use of media query to make application responsive on all screen sizes

### Scholl website

https://remyfaye.github.io/school-website/ 2020 – 2021

- A mock project built with basic html css and javascript
- Advanced css practice like use of flexbox to align items and make pages responsive